M HoLCIM

June 11, 2024

RE: Permit No. M-2016-054 — Irwin Thomas Mine
Technical Revision 2 — Pit Side Riprap Protection

Mr. Lennberg,
Holcim committed to providing the additional design of a then proposed inlet/outlet structure following
completion of the slurry wall construction as Technical Revision 2. Please find the attached June 10, 2024

letter from J&T Consulting, Inc. justifying the use of pit side riprap protection.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 702-379-4623.

Sincerely,
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Wyatt R. Webster
Environmental & Land Manager

Holcim US, 1687 Cole Blvd., Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401
Phone 303-985-1070, www.holcim.com 11



